
1

Gibson, Patrice A - ETA

Subject: FW: OCCC-OFLC Meeting Notes

From: Fichter, Stephanie A - ETA <Fichter.Stephanie.A@dol.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 2:01 PM 
To: Myers, Isabel - ETA <Myers.Isabel@dol.gov>; Testa, Brian - ETA <testa.brian@dol.gov> 
Cc: Rossi, Heather A - ETA <rossi.heather.a@dol.gov> 
Subject: RE: OCCC-OFLC Meeting Notes 
 
Hi Isabel, 
 
We discussed this at length with Michael and he didn’t have huge concerns. He said he would make sure 
everything lined up when it came to him to submit in ROCIS. Proceed until apprehended.  
 
SF 
 
Stephanie A. Fichter 
Program Manager 
ETA/Office of Management and Administrative Services 
U.S. Department of Labor  
(202) 693-3732 
 

From: Myers, Isabel - ETA <Myers.Isabel@dol.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 12:54 PM 
To: Fichter, Stephanie A - ETA <Fichter.Stephanie.A@dol.gov>; Testa, Brian - ETA <testa.brian@dol.gov> 
Cc: Rossi, Heather A - ETA <rossi.heather.a@dol.gov> 
Subject: RE: OCCC-OFLC Meeting Notes 
 
Hi Stephanie 
 
It might be too early to ask but because this ICR (1205-0451) is expiring on October 31, 2025,  I have to ask 
now.  Did OCIO have any issues with the justification we provided for the numerical difference sufficient? 
 
Isabel Myers 
Office of Foreign Labor Certification 
Employment and Training Administration (ETA) 
U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) 


